

# **SSE Community Investment Portal - FAQs**

March 2024 Document Classification | Public



### Contents

CONTENTS	2
1. ABOUT SSE'S ONLINE COMMUNITY INVESTMENT PORTAL	4
WHAT IS SSE'S ONLINE COMMUNITY INVESTMENT PORTAL?	4
WHY HAS SSE INTRODUCED AN ONLINE PORTAL FOR COMMUNITY FUNDING?	4
HOW DOES SSE'S ONLINE COMMUNITY INVESTMENT PORTAL WORK?	4
DO I NEED ANY SPECIFIC TECHNICAL KNOWLEDGE TO USE THE PORTAL?	4
WILL YOU STILL ACCEPT GRANT APPLICATIONS IN OTHER FORMATS?	4
2. DATA SAFETY AND SECURITY	5
WHAT PERSONAL INFORMATION DO YOU ASK FOR?	5
WHAT HAPPENS TO MY PERSONAL INFORMATION ONCE I HAVE SUBMITTED IT?	5
HOW LONG WILL YOU RETAIN MY PERSONAL INFORMATION FOR?	5
HOW CAN I REQUEST THAT MY PERSONAL INFORMATION BE DELETED?	5
3. ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT	6
HOW DO I CREATE A USER ACCOUNT?	6
WHERE CAN I LOGIN TO THE PORTAL?	6
I'VE FORGOTTEN MY USERNAME, HOW DO I FIND IT?	6
HOW DO I CHANGE OR RESET MY USERNAME?	6
HOW DO I CHANGE OR RESET MY PASSWORD?	6
CAN I SHARE MY LOGIN DETAILS WITH OTHERS?	6
HOW DO I FIND THE EMAIL ADDRESS ASSOCIATED WITH MY ACCOUNT?	7
HOW CAN I DELETE AN ACCOUNT?	7
MY ACCOUNT HAS BEEN DISABLED, WHAT CAN I DO?	7
HOW CAN I UPDATE THE INFORMATION SSE HOLD ABOUT ME OR THE GROUP I REPRESENT?	7
4. APPLYING FOR A GRANT	8
WHERE CAN I FIND INFORMATION ON SSE RENEWABLES' COMMUNITY FUNDING?	8
AM I ELIGIBLE TO APPLY FOR A GRANT?	8
WHERE DO I FIND THE APPLICATION FORM?	8
CAN I SAVE MY PROGRESS WHEN DRAFTING AN APPLICATION AND COME BACK AGAIN TO IT LATER?	8
I CAN'T CONTINUE TO THE NEXT SCREEN IN THE APPLICATION FORM, WHY?	8
CAN I APPLY FOR A GRANT ON BEHALF OF A GROUP THAT DOES NOT HAVE A BANK ACCOUNT?	9
DO I HAVE TO COMPLETE A DECLARATION WHEN SUBMITTING MY APPLICATION?	9
WHAT TYPE OF FILES CAN I UPLOAD AS PART OF MY APPLICATION?	9
WHERE CAN I FIND A COPY OF MY SUBMITTED APPLICATION?	9
WHAT HAPPENS AFTER I SUBMIT MY APPLICATION?	9

HOW ARE AWARD DECISIONS MADE?10
HOW DO I CHECK THE STATUS OF MY APPLICATION?
WHEN WILL I FIND OUT IF MY APPLICATION HAS BEEN SUCCESSFUL?
5. MANAGING YOUR GRANT AWARD
WHERE CAN I VIEW MY SUCCESSFUL GRANT APPLICATIONS?
WHERE CAN I VIEW / PROVIDE UPDATED INFORMATION ON MY GRANT CONDITIONS?
HOW CAN I FIND OUT WHETHER MY GRANT HAS BEEN PAID?
HOW CAN I FIND OUT WHEN MY PROJECT REPORTS ARE DUE?
HOW CAN I SUBMIT A PROJECT REPORT?
6. TROUBLESHOOTING & FURTHER HELP1
WHAT BROWSER SHOULD I VIEW THE SSE COMMUNITY INVESTMENT PORTAL IN?1
I GET AN ERROR MESSAGE WHEN I TRY TO LOG IN, WHAT CAN I DO?1
I HAVEN'T RECEIVED AN E-MAIL WITH A LINK TO AN APPLICATION FORM OR A FORM RELATING TO MY GRANT, WHY NOT?
I CAN'T CLICK ON THE LINK TO THE APPLICATION FORM OR A FORM RELATING TO MY GRANT, WHY NOT?
HOW DO I RAISE ANY OTHER ISSUE WITH MY ACCOUNT?1
I HAVE ANOTHER QUESTION ABOUT / ISSUE WITH THE PORTAL. CAN I TALK TO SOMEONE? 1

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) from grant applicants / awardees about SSE's online Community Investment Portal, and answers to these, are provided below. Please check the FAQs in the first instance to see if the answer to a your question features here.

### 1. About SSE's online Community Investment Portal

#### What is SSE's online Community Investment Portal?

<u>SSE's Community Investment Portal</u> allows grant applications to be made to SSE's community funds online and allows successful applicants to manage their grant awards online too. It is part of our grant application and grant management system for our community funding. The system is a CRM (Customer Relationship Management) system based on Salesforce, a leading cloud-based software platform. The Portal is our customer facing part of the system.

#### Why has SSE introduced an online portal for community funding?

By using an online portal, we aim to improve the experience of those applying to our community funds. It will be easier to apply for a grant and applicants will be able to view key information on their applications and any grants awarded, in one place. The new system will also enable SSE to manage the grant applications we receive more easily, communicate better with applicants, and report on our community funding to demonstrate the socio-economic value it brings.

#### How does SSE's online Community Investment Portal work?

All applications to SSE's community funds and scholarship funds are now made through our Community Investment Portal.

To apply, find the webpage for the fund you wish to apply to on our <u>website</u> and click on the 'Apply' button. This will take you to the Community Investment Portal, where you will be asked to confirm your eligibility to apply for a grant from your selected fund and then to either create a user account (see FAQ <u>'how do I create</u> <u>an account?</u>') or, if you already have a user account, to log in. Once you have done that, you'll be invited to work through a series of screens to answer questions and upload any important documents we require, before submitting your application.

Once an application is submitted, its status is shown under the '*my applications*' section in the portal. Any grant awarded will be shown under the '*my grants*' section, along with any grant conditions and any reports we require. Grantees can upload project reports via the portal and information to fulfil their grant conditions too. However, we will continue to communicate all funding decisions by e-mail.

#### Do I need any specific technical knowledge to use the portal?

No, the portal has been designed to be user friendly, for people with little or no experience in using online application systems. Guidance is provided throughout the application screens and in the Fund guidance notes (downloadable from the Fund <u>webpages</u>), in plain English.

#### Will you still accept grant applications in other formats?

From 1<sup>st</sup> April 20204, we will not be accepting applications to our community funds in other formats, such as in Microsoft Word or in .pdf format. If this presents a specific issue for your application, please <u>contact</u> the Community Investment Manager for the fund you are applying to and we will try to help.

### 2. Data Safety and Security

#### What personal information do you ask for?

We ask for your name and your contact details, such as postal address, a phone number, and an e-mail address.

#### What happens to my personal information once I have submitted it?

We use this information you provide within your grant application for several purposes. For example, to contact you about your application or any grant award. If you are applying for a scholarship or a near neighbour grant (Ireland only), the information may also be used to determine whether you are eligible for an award. More information on how we store, use, and process your personal information is provided in our <u>privacy notice</u>.

#### How long will you retain my personal information for?

If you are awarded a grant, we will retain your personal information for 18 months after your grant is marked as complete on the system (i.e. from when you provide us with a satisfactory final report on your funded project or activity). If your grant application is unsuccessful, we will retain your personal information for 18 months from the decision date. After these timescales, your personal information will be deleted from our system.

#### How can I request that my personal information be deleted?

You can request that we remove your personal information from our system at any time by contacting your SSE Community Investment Manager. Please contact us at <u>communityfundsupport@sse.com</u>

### 3. Account management

#### How do I create a user account?

You will be asked to create a user account (secure login) for the SSE Community Investment Portal the first time you begin the process of applying for a grant. Once you have confirmed your eligibility to apply for a grant from your selected fund, you will be presented with the Portal login screen. Click on '*not registered?*'. You will then be asked to enter your name and e-mail address. Once you have done this, click '*sign up*'. You will then be sent an e-mail. Follow the instructions within it.

Note that your username will be your e-mail address plus '.sse' at the end.

Please follow the above process to set up your Portal user account. If you have any problems during this process, please read our <u>troubleshooting FAQs</u>.

#### Where can I login to the portal?

Once you have created a user account following the process outlined above, you can login to the Portal here <u>https://ssecommunity.my.site.com/s/login/</u>

Please do not create a user account (do not click on *'not registered*?) from this page – if you do, we will have no way of knowing which group (for lcoal or regional / major project funds) or individual (for scholarship / near neighbour awards) you are apply on behalf of.

#### I've forgotten my username, how do I find it?

Your username is the e-mail address you used to register your account plus '.sse' at the end. It will also be provided in the e-mail you received when you first created your user account.

#### How do I change or reset my username?

You cannot change your username as each is unique to the system and is based on your e-mail address plus '.sse' at the end. If you want to change the e-mail address that is currently associated with your account, please contact us at <u>communityfundsupport@sse.com</u>. If you wish to register with another e-mail address, you will need to create new account - see FAQ "<u>How do I create an account?</u>".

#### How do I change or reset my password?

To change your password, for example if you have forgotten your password or have concerns regarding the security of your password, go to <u>https://ssecommunity.my.site.com/s/login/</u> and click on 'forgot your password?'. You'll be asked to enter your username (the e-mail address associated with your account plus '.sse' at the end) and click on 'reset password'. You will then be sent an e-mail to the e-mail address that you entered. Follow the instructions within it. If you have any problems during this process, please read our troubleshooting FAQs. If you continue to have problems, contact us at <u>communityfundsupport@sse.com</u>

#### Can I share my login details with others?

We ask you not to do this as it could pose a security risk to our system.

#### How do I find the email address associated with my account?

This will be the e-mail address you used when you registered for an account for SSE's Community Investment Portal. If you have multiple e-mail addresses and cannot recall which you registered with, please check each in turn. If you still cannot find it, please contact us at <u>communityfundsupport@sse.com</u>

#### How can I delete an account?

For audit purposes, accounts cannot be deleted from SSE's Community Investment System, they can only be made inactive. This restriction is a feature of Salesforce, the software platform we are using, and cannot be overridden. If you wish to make your account inactive, or if you wish to have your personal information deleted from an account, please contact us at <u>communityfundsupport@sse.com</u>

#### My account has been disabled, what can I do?

If you are unable to login to SSE's Community Investment Portal, please check that you are entering the correct username and password on the login page. If you are still unable to log in, or if you have received a message that your account has been disabled, please contact us at <u>communityfundsupport@sse.com</u> to find out why and whether it can be re-activated. In some cases, you may need to set up a new account.

## How can I update the information SSE hold about me or the group I represent?

You can update most of the information about you as an individual or about any group that you have provided on SSE's <u>Community Investment Portal</u> by logging in and clicking on '*My Details*' on the Home page. From here, select the applicant (group, scholar or near neighbour) you would like to provide updated details for. If you need to provide us with an update on any information that is not featured here, such as a revised governing document for your group, please <u>contact</u> your SSE Community Investment Manager.

### 4. Applying for a grant

## Where can I find information on SSE Renewables' community funding?

You can find information on the funding SSE Renewables makes available to communities in Great Britian and Ireland at <u>https://www.sserenewables.com/communities</u>

You can find information on Scholarship funds that SSE Renewables makes available to individuals living near our assets in Great Britian and Ireland at <u>https://www.sserenewables.com/communities/scholarship-funds</u>

#### Am I eligible to apply for a grant?

Information on eligibility criteria for our funds is provided in the guidance notes for applicants that can be downloaded from the relevant fund webpage on our <u>website</u>. Applicant eligibility criteria for a fund is also presented on the Portal prior to you being able to access the application form. You must confirm your eligibility before the application form is made available. See also the FAQ <u>Where do I find the application form?</u>

#### Where do I find the application form?

All applications to SSE's community funds and scholarship funds are now made through our Community Investment Portal. First, find the webpage for the fund you wish to apply to on the Communities pages on our <u>website</u>. Here you will find information about the fund including downloadable guidance notes for applicants. Please read these, checking that you / your group are eligible to apply for a grant.

To apply, click on the '*Apply*' button on the fund webpage. This will take you to the Community Investment Portal where you will be asked to confirm your eligibility to apply. Once you've done that, you will be asked to either create a user account (see FAQ <u>'how do I create an account?</u>') or, if you already have a user account, to log in. The application form will be made available in the Portal - you will be invited to work through a series of screens to answer questions and upload any important documents we require, before submitting your application.

If you have started an application and are not yet ready to submit it, you can return to it later. You can find your draft application under the '*My Applications*' section in the Portal. To start drafting again, click on 'launch' next to your draft application. You may need to log in to the Portal again to do this.

### Can I save my progress when drafting an application and come back again to it later?

Yes, the information you have entered in each page in the online application form will be saved where you have completed all questions on the page and successfully clicked '*save and continue*' at the foot of the page. Your draft application will be available to start editing again when you log back in using your same login details. To find your draft application, click on '*My Applications*' on the Portal home page.

#### I can't continue to the next screen in the application form, why?

Some fields in the application form are mandatory, so you cannot continue to the next page without providing an answer to those. In addition, some fields have data validation active which means the correct

type of information must be entered (e.g. numerical values). This will be flagged in any error messages that feature on the page where you cannot continue. Please ensure you enter the correct information in the correct format.

## Can I apply for a grant on behalf of a group that does not have a bank account?

Yes, if your group does not yet have a bank account please contact us before starring the application form to provide more information on your group's status and to receive instructions on how to complete the '*bank details*' section of the application form.

#### Do I have to complete a declaration when submitting my application?

We ask applicants to our scholarship funds to re-confirm their eligibility and agree to our terms and conditions of grant prior to submitting their application. We ask this because successful applicants to these funds will not be asked to agree to our terms and conditions thereafter; these will be sent directly to The Student Loans Company along with the grant payment.

If you are applying to any of SSE's other funds, you will instead be asked to agree to our terms and conditions if you are offered a grant, and prior to us paying this to you or your group.

#### What type of files can I upload as part of my application?

Most file types are supported by the upload function in the system, but for security reasons we cannot view any .zip files you upload. If you do attempt to upload a file in .zip format, you may be able to complete the upload process, but we will not be able to open or view the file. Please therefore ensure any documents you wish to submit as part of your application are provided in an alternative format.

#### Where can I find a copy of my submitted application?

Once you have submitted your application, we will send you an email confirming it has been received and, up to 30 minutes later, another e-mail containing a link to download a copy of your application (in pdf format). Click on the link and follow the instructions given thereafter. Please note that this e-mail will be from a noreply address – if you need any additional support, please contact us at communityfundsupport@sse.com

We recommend you save the copy of your application for your future reference, for example to help you complete any reports we require if you are awarded a grant.

You can also request a copy of your application at any time by logging in to the portal and clicking on '*My Applications*' in the portal Home page. From here, click on the application you'd like a copy of and then on '*Copy of application*'. You will receive an e-mail up to 30 minutes later with instructions on how to download a copy of your application. Again, please note that this e-mail will be from a no-reply address – if you need any additional support, please contact us at <u>communityfundsupport@sse.com</u>

#### What happens after I submit my application?

Once the application deadline for the fund you have applied to has passed, our Community Investment staff will check that your application meets our eligibility criteria and the aims or priorities for the fund. Applications that do not meet these requirements may be rejected at this stage. Applications that do meet these requirements will then be considered for an award.

#### How are award decisions made?

Decisions on awards from our community funds are made in different ways depending on the fund you have applied to.

Decisions on applications from community groups are normally made either by a panel of local representatives (local funds) or a panel of sector experts (regional funds) and are based on information applicants have provided about their project, group, and the need for a grant.

Decisions on applications from individuals for scholarships (UK and Ireland) or for near neighbour payments (Ireland only) are made by SSE's Community Investment staff and are based on whether the application passes the eligibility requirements for the fund in question.

#### How do I check the status of my application?

You can check the status of your application by logging into the <u>SSE Community Investment Portal</u> and clicking on '*My Applications*' on the Home page. The status of the application will be shown as either 'draft', 'submitted' or 'closed' (closed application will show a further status of either awarded, rejected, cancelled, or deferred)'. If your application has resulted in a grant being awarded, information relating to the grant will be shown under the '*My Grants*' section, again accessed from the portal home page.

#### When will I find out if my application has been successful?

Please refer to the information on decision timescales provided on the webpage for the fund you have applied to. You can access our fund webpages from <u>https://www.sserenewables.com/communities</u>

### 5. Managing your grant award

#### Where can I view my successful grant applications?

You can view information on your grant award(s) by logging into the <u>SSE Community Investment Portal</u> and clicking on the '*My Grants*' section featured on the home page. You will also be able to view and complete any outstanding conditions against your grant and any reports that we require in relation to your grant.

## Where can I view / provide updated information on my grant conditions?

You can view any outstanding conditions relating to your grant award(s) and provide any updates in relation to them by logging into the <u>SSE Community Investment Portal</u> and clicking on the '*My Grants*' section on the Home page. From here, select the grant and then the condition you wish to view or provide an update on.

You can provide a free text update an/or upload related documents. Your SSE Community Investment Manager will then be notified that you have provided an update and will review the information you have provided. We will contact you if we require any further information.

#### How can I find out whether my grant has been paid?

If you are unsure whether your grant has been paid, please check your bank statement in the first instance. Grant payments from SSE normally have a reference beginning PA-00. If you cannot see a payment from us of the amount you are expecting, please <u>contact</u> your SSE Community investment Manager.

#### How can I find out when my project reports are due?

You can view details of any outstanding reports relating to your funded project by logging into the <u>SSE</u> <u>Community Investment Portal</u> and clicking on the '*My Grants*' section in the Home page. From here, select the grant you wish to view reports due for.

We will also send you reminders by e-mail (no more than two!) in advance of any report falling due. (Note: if you have not submitted a report by the date on which it is due, you'll be sent further reminders by e-mail).

We do not ask for reports from those who have received a scholarship or near neighbour grant.

#### How can I submit a project report?

You can complete and submit a report on your funded project by logging into the <u>SSE Community</u> <u>Investment Portal</u> and clicking on the '*My Grants*' section in the Home page. From here, select the relevant grant and then click on the link to the report that you are ready to complete. This will take you to a series of screen to complete. You can also upload any relevant documents (e.g. photos, evaluation reports) here too. Once you are happy with your report, click '*submit*'.

Your SSE Community Investment Manager will then be notified that you have submitted a report and will review the information you have provided. We will e-mail you to let you know whether the report has been accepted or we require further information.

We do not ask for reports from those who have received a scholarship or near neighbour grant.



### 6. Troubleshooting & further help

## What browser should I view the SSE Community Investment Portal in?

The Portal should be visible and function correctly in any major web browser. However, if you are having problems such as browser error messages, we recommend viewing the portal in Google Chrome and seeing if that resolves the issue.

#### I get an error message when I try to log in, what can I do?

This could be due to the internet browser you are using. The Portal works best in Google Chrome but should work in all other major browsers. If you are not using Google Chrome, please try logging in to the portal via that browser.

If you are still experiencing problems logging in, please contact us at <u>communityfundsupport@sse.com</u> for assistance.

## I haven't received an e-mail with a link to an application form or a form relating to my grant, why not?

It is possible the e-mail has been moved into your 'spam' or 'junk' folder by your e-mail provider. Please look for it there and, if it is there, add the SSE e-mail address it was sent from to your 'Safe Senders' list – this will prevent emails from that address being moved into your spam or junk folder in future. This can be done by either:

- adding the address in your safe senders list, or
- marking the e-mail as not junk and checking the box 'for this and all future messages from the relevant SSE e-mail address'.

If the e-mail is not in your spam or junk folder, please contact us at <u>communityfundsupport@sse.com</u>

## I can't click on the link to the application form or a form relating to my grant, why not?

There are several reasons you might not see links enabled in your email messages. Please try the following steps:

- check to see if an *InfoBar* at the top of the e-mail informs you that links are disabled. If so, click the button in the *InfoBar* to enable external content;
- add the SSE e-mail address to your 'Safe Senders' list to prevent emails going to your junk folders. This can be done by either adding the address in your safe senders list or marking the e-mail as not junk and checking the box 'for this and all future messages from [the relevant SSE e-mail address]'.

#### How do I raise any other issue with my account?

Please contact us at <u>communityfundsupport@sse.com</u> providing as much information as you can about the issue you are experiencing.

## I have another question about / issue with the portal. Can I talk to someone?

Please contact us at <u>communityfundsupport@sse.com</u> and we will be happy to arrange call with you. Alternatively, you can <u>contact</u> your SSE Community Investment Manager.